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EHDW Circular Letter  #2023-43 

 

 

TO:  Community & Non-Transient Non-Community Public Water Systems 

  Certified Operators 

  Local Health 

 

FROM:           Lori Mathieu, Public Health Branch Chief, EHDW 

 

DATE:    October 12, 2023 

 

SUBJECT:  Free EPA Webinar on Preparing Communities to Engage in EPA’s Upcoming 

Lead and Copper Rule Improvements Drinking Water Regulatory Process 

 

 

The US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is hosting a free webinar to prepare communities on 

how to get involved and to provide information to the public on how to participate in the Lead and 

Copper Rule Improvements (LCRI) rulemaking process.  The webinar will be held on Tuesday, 

October 17, 2023, from 2:00 – 3:00 PM ET.  EPA will present on the following: 

 

• EPA’s timeline and activities associated with the proposed LCRI 

• What happens after the LCRI is proposed and how communities can provide their input to EPA 

• Where to go for more information  

 

For registration, please click Engaging in EPA’s Upcoming Proposed LCRI Drinking Water 

Regulatory Process Tickets, Tue, Oct 17, 2023 at 2:00 PM | Eventbrite. 

 

Additional information on the LCRI rulemaking process is available on the EPA website or click Lead 

and Copper Rule Improvements | US EPA. 

 

 

C:  Lisa Morrissey, Deputy Commissioner, DPH 
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